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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Henderson-Britton House, located on the northeast corner of South Pearl 
and Washington streets in downtown Natchez, Mi~sissippi, is a monumental, rec­
tangular building with an L-shaped service wing. Plastered and scored to re­
semble stone, it is constructed of brick wl1ich was once painted a dark reddish 
brown. Sheltering the three center bays of the five-bay facade is a pedimented 
portico with giant-order fluted Ionic columns that rise from heavy square bases 
and support the second-floor balco;1y. 1\ giant-order Ionic colonnade extends 
across the full width of the rear of the house under the hipped roof. Interest­
ingly, the tHo outer hnys of the colonnade are wide, in contrast to the nnrrmv­
er central bay. As on the portico, a second-story gallery is suspended between 
the columns. Both portico and colonnade have simple cast-iron bal11str,ides up­
stairs and downstairs. The massive frontispiece is designed with rusticated en­
gaged square columns that support an entablature with a modillioned cornice on 
paired brackets. The similar but less elaborate doorway opening onto the second­
floor front gallery has single brackets supporting its smaller cornice, and no 
transom. First- and second-floor doorways opening onto the rear galleries are 
also similar t<l, but simpler in detail than, the primary facade entrance. Quarter­
corner paneled pilasters define each bay of the facade and divide the side eleva­
tions into sections, with two full-length, nine-over-nine windows downstairs in 
each and t\Vo shorter, six-over-six uindows above, all having louvereJ blinds. 
The cornice extending around the four sides is supported by plain n~dillions. 

The original interior plan consisted of a central hall arraiJgemenl will! 
three rooms on either side, each room having a fireplace on the inner wall. To 
adapt the building to its recent use as a day school, the original partitions on 
the northeast side of tl1e central hall were removed, nnd a new one was built to form 
two large rooms. The three mantels on this side, as well as the one in the front 
room on the southwest side, were removed. On the southwest side of the central 
hall, the front ro01;1 has been divided in half, nnd the wall bet\veen the center 
and rear rooms has been replaced \·lith a folding partition. The second room retzlins 
its original arched white, gray-veined marble mantel with cartouche-shaped keystone. 
l\ similar mc:mtel remains in the reGr soutlnvest room. The original plaster cornices 
remain in place in each first-floor room above suspended acoustical ceilings which 
have been installed throughout. Fragments of a ceiliug centerpiece composed of 
stylized magnolia leaves and blossoms remain in the middle room on the south\Vest 
side. 

Rising in a straigl1t run from approximately the midpoint of the northeast side 
of the bro:1d central hall is a stairway with console-shaped ne<,vel. Its hec1VY hand­
rail and turned balusters are of mahogany. The second-floor plan of the house is 
similar to th;JL of the first floor. Doors and windows have broad, l~;ned trim with 
paneled jnmbs, with those of the windows being splayed. The window sills are about 
eight inches above the floor; the upper nnd lower s<J.sh of the windmvs are equal in 
sizc. Doors 1JaVl~ t\vO vertical pi1nels. 

Like the mal.n block of the house, the L-shaped service \ving is plastered brick 
and is covered by a l1ipped roof. Its second-floor level is lower than that of the 
main house. A two-story gallery on the rear has square wooden columns above and 
below. Each arm of the ell has two nearly square rooms, and an open stairway marks 
the juncture. 
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In a tm..rn noted for its wealth of Greek Revival architecture, tile Henderson­
Britton Ilouse is an unusually large <1c1d well-designed example of tllc style. Where­
as most of the monumental antebellum homes in Natchez are located 0n suburban 
estates, this residence is one of tl1e three major Greek Revival mansions,l and one 
of only four antebellum mansions, 2 located in the center of tm..rn. The completion 
of the house on the eve of the Civil War marked the end of the vigorous growth 
that characterized Natchez during the period 1830-1861. The structure is also 
significant as the home of Thomas Henderson, a locally important cotton commission 
merchant, and later of the Britton~;, a prominent banking family of nineteenth­
century Natchez. 

In 1858, Thomas Ilenderson ~urchased for $10,000 the property on the corner 
of Pearl and \·hshington streets which had been owned by members of his fornily 
since 1815.4 It is assumeo tlwt construction of his house began shortly there­
after, thus making it probably the last great mansion house completed in the 
Natchez area before the on0et uf the Civil War precluded construction of all 
grand residences. The llouse was sold in 1866 for the sum of $33,750. At that 
time the lots vere described as those "on which is the nev brick dVJelling house 
and out buildings erected by the said Thomas Henderson, deceased, and in which 
he resided at the time of his death."5 

The high purchase price in 1858 of the lot alone is explained by tl1e local 
tradition that a house nmv known as Pleasant Hill was there \vhen llt'IHlerson pur­
chased tlte property. Henderson reputedly had the house moved to the northwest 
corner of Pearl and Orleans street, Hhere it is situated today. The simil0rity 
in the floor plans of Pleasant llill and the Henderson-Britton House suggests 
that Ilendcrson HilS influenced by thr~ former house in Lhe construction of his 
new residence. Common to both is the placement of the fireplaces on hall Halls. 
In addition to tltis unusual feature, the Thomas Henderson house differs from most 
of the Greek Revival and Federal mansion houses in the Natchez area in the posi­
tioning of a straight-run main staircase in the central hall. Only two other 
Greek Revival mansions, Belmont and Melrnont, are known to l1avc simil.ar staircases. 

Tn an 1_858 hu~>inc~ci~3 di_t-l'cl:ory of the city of Natchez, Tho;n;\s llvnder~;on is 
Li~;tecl a~; n cnmmis~; lon rnerc!Janl: H.i th a hus.i ness located on the cornvr of Ha in 
~mel BroaLh·I<Jy, 6 Hhcrc the commcrci;JJ structure, considerably rc~modclcd, still 
staw!s. F;Jmi1y tJ'<JCLLtinn rnnint;:lins that: Henderson was a]so a pLllltcr o[ ';ub­
stantial prosperity. lie was an active mc•mber of the First PresbyLcri<In Church, 
located in the next block from his residence, and l1e held several positions of 
importance in that chur~h body. 

In 1870, the Henderson house property was conveyed to Eliza H. BJ.itton,7 
the wife of A. C. Britton, a president and one of the founders of Britton & 
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

A lot approximately 163' x 183' on the nortl1east corner of Washington and 
South Pear] streets. 
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8 - SIGNIFICANCE 

Koontz Bank, chartered in 1867. The bank had evolved from H. A. Britton and 
Companv, which served as the town's chief financial institution for the two 
final antebellum decades. Britton & Koontz is today the oldest bank continu­
ously operated in Natchez. In an 1888 promotional publication ahout the city 
of Natchez, the Henderson-Britton House is pictured and listed as the residence 
of "A. C. Britton, Ranker, Natchez."8 

In the Uven tie th ccn tury, the house has been owned by the Leilrned and Arm­
strong families,9 as well as by Trinity Episcopal Church, which used it as a 
nursery and elementary school from 1Q63 to 1974. 10 In 1976, the house was deeded 
by Mrs. George Armstrong to the Preservation Society of Ellicott llill,ll an organi­
zation affiliated with the Natchez Garden Club. The goal of the garden club is 
to complete the restoration of the downtown mansion. The alterations made to the 
Henderson-Britton House to adapt it to school use, although considerable, are such 
that the building can easily be restored to its original form and character. 

NOTES 

lT!te other two Greek Revival mansions are Choctaw, constructed prior to 
1836, and Stanton Hall, completed in 1857. 

2Rosalie, constructed ca. 1822, is the fourth remaining mansion in the 
downtov1n area. 

1nr•ecl 1\ook, Adams Cnuntv, T. T.: ocn. 

11 Dc>ccl Buok, Adams County, ![:313. 

5Deed Hook, Adams County, 00:368. 
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l'HUTU NU. l - HENDERSON-BRITTON HOUSE 
Natchez, Adams County, Mississippi 
Danny Richardson 
November, 1977 
Mississippi Department of Archives 

and History 
Northwest elevation (facade), from the 

northwest. 
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PHOTO NO. 2 - HENDERSON-BRITTON HOUSE 
Natchez, Adams County, Mississippi 
Danny Richardson 
November, 1977 
Mississippi Department of Archives 

and History 
Southwest (side) and southeast (rear) 

elevations, from the south. 





PHOTO NO. 3 - HENU~K:::>Ul'i-.OKl..L.LVl' uvuu.u 

Natchez, Adams County, Mississippi 
Danny Richardson 
November, 1977 
Mississippi Department of Archives 

and History 
Southeast (rear) and northeast (ell) 

elevations, from the east. 
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